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From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:09 AM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: DWDSG meeting
 
FYI, see below for latest coordination efforts.
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:09 AM
To: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>
Cc: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: DWDSG meeting
 
Hi Andy,
 
Wednesday afternoons are tough for both Robert and Tim. The only time Robert could attend would
be from 1:00 – 1:30 PM, and Tim may not be able to join at all.
 
I held time on Tim and Robert’s calendars from 8:30 – 9:00 AM and 11:30 AM – 12:00 PM on Friday
until we can confirm a meeting time.
 
Would you like to meet with David and I tomorrow to discuss your questions and then have a follow-
up meeting with Tim, Robert, and Dana on Friday if necessary?
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:20 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>
Cc: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>
Subject: RE: DWDSG meeting
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 [External Email]

Hi Andy,
 
Based on David’s email below, I have held time for 1-4 PM on David and Dana’s calendars. I’m
assuming Dana needs to be on the call as well, since David and I may not have all the answers for
historic-specific questions. However, it’s a
challenge to find available time on Tim and Robert’s
calendars, so I’ll have to check if they would be able to attend during this timeslot.
 
Thanks,
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José
|
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Keyon, David 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>
Subject: Re: DWDSG meeting
 
Hi Robert,
 
Sure, we can meet.  I am pretty solidly booked tomorrow, but am free most of the day
Wednesday.  
 
Thanks,
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>
Subject: DWDSG meeting
 
 

 

Hi David and Shannon,
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

I'm following up on something we discussed last Thursday -- convening your team to discuss a
number of comments on the DWDSG from Dana. I think some of the topics cross over into Tim
Rood's side, so we'd suggest a meeting with the two of
you, Robert, and Tim. We would have Sitelab
on our end. Would you let us what times might work, and we'll try to get folks together?
 
Much appreciated,
Andy 
 
--
Andy Wang
Senior Development Manager
111 Sutter Street, 18th floor, San Francisco, CA 94104
M +1 626 922 0436
andy.j.wang@lendlease.com | www.lendlease.com
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